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THE DISEASES OF ANIMALS ACTS,
1894 To 1908:
BoARD OF AGRICULTURE AND FIsHERIES.

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section
49 (3) of the .Discases of Animals Act, 1894,
that the Board of Agriculture and Fisheries have
made the following Orders :— .

Date. Subject.

1906,
15th October .

Imported dogs belonging to (1)
Mr. Ernest Garnett; and (&)
Mr. A. . Ingram,

Imported dogs belonging to (1)

" Mrs. bldnev Bracy ; (2) Mrs.
A.. Favart; (3) Mr. F. R.
Scovel ; and {(4) Mr. Edward
Toms, C.P.0.

Certain swine belonging to (1)
Mr..W. Long; and (2) Mr.
Henry. Garner.

Tmported dogs belonging to (1)
Lieutenant A. Domvile, R.N.; |
and (2) Mr. G. A. Shenley.

16th October ..

16th October ..

17th Qctober .

18th October . .| Certain” swine belonging to |
' | Mr. Ernest Wm. Farrow.
19th October ..| An.imported dog belonging to-

Rear-Admiral Sir A. Berkeley
Mﬂne, Bart., K.C.V.0.

Copies of these Orders may be obtained at .|

4, Whitehall P’lace, London, S.W.

ST. PETER LE POOR AND ST. BENET
FINK COURCH VAULTS,
NoTicE. i

Any person or persons having. the remams of

- relatives or friends deposited .in. any: of * the |.

vaults under the church of the ‘above .united
parishes in Qld -Broad-street (now about to be
taken down in accordance with Notice in the
London Gazette of 18th May, 1906), are hereby
informed that they may, if they so desire, under
supervision remove the same before the twenty-.
ninth day of December, 1906, to any other con-
secrated ground, the Ecclesiastical Commissioners
having agreed to wmake a grant of a sum not
exceeding ten pounds in each cage for the,
expenses for each such iudividnal removal, after
which date all coffivs remaining in the--said-
. vaults will with the concunrrence of the Secretary |
of State for the Ilome Departmeut, and of the
Uity Medical Officer of .Ilealth be removed to
) ialnfd 1(111terred in the City of London Cemetery at
or

.By Order of the Ghurchwardeus,

W. W. Wurre,
¥, H, PuLLex,
Gro, TrCrER,

21, Great Winchester-street, E.C.

.T'o,wwhom all communications are requested fo
be made in writing.

; \ieatry Clerks,

10th September, 1906.

THE LONDON GAZETTE, OCTOBER-23, 1906.

ST THOMAS CHARTERHOUSE O}IURGH
T VAULTS ’
NoTicE.

.Any peraon or persons havmg the remains of
rela.tlves or friends deposited-in any of the vaults
under the Church of . St. Thomas Charterhouse
(now about to be taken down in accordance with
the Order in Council, published - in: the L.ondon
Gazette on the 18th May, 1906), are hereby
informed that they mav, if they so desire, under
supervision, remove the same before the 30th
November, 1906, to any other consecrated-ground,
the Ecclesiastical Commissioners having agreed
to make a grant of a sum not exceeding ten
pounds in each case for the expenses of such
removal, upon notice of such desire being given
ir writing to the Churchwardens by the said
relatives or friends belore the date above nained,
after which date all coffins remaining in the said
vaults will, with the concurrence of the Secretary
of State for the Home Department and of the

City Medical Officer of Health, be removed to-and

interred in the City of London Cemetery at
Iifmd

By order of the Churchwardens,
Uereerr R. Joxes, Churchwarden.
25, Baalbec-road, Highbury, N.
12th October,1906. -

NOTICES TO MARINERS.
(Nos. 1176 to 1192 of the year 1906.)

[The beanngs are maghetic, arid those concerning

" the vlsnblhty of llghts are ngen from seaward]
‘No. 1176. — CANADA RIVER ST. LAW-

RENCE—QUEBEC AND MO‘ITREAL bHIP
CHANNEL. SR .

Sainte Anne de Sor el—Leadmg E:ghts Established.
Monk Island—Leading Lights Established.

With reference tO Notace to Marmers No.. 590

"of 1906 ;— . . e

The Government of the Domlmon of Gahada
has given further notice that, on the 22nd
August, 1906, two white fixed catoptnc ]eadmg
lights were exhlblted at Sainte Anae de Sorel,
whith when in line, bearing 8. 70° W, lead
through the centre of the ship channel from the
west end of Boat Island to Light-buoy No. 136 L.
off le.de Grace.

The front light is elevated 85 feet above the
Summer River level,and should be visible from a
distance of 2 miles. It is exhibited from a white
square wooden building, surmountéd Ly an irén
lantern, coloured red,. 19 feet in height, erected
on a concrete block situated at a distance of
about 40 yards,” S. 58° E. from Ste: Amne
beacon, which has been removed.

: Approxxmate position, lat. ‘46> 34’ N.; ’long.
78° 3% 'W./

The rear light is elevated 98 feet above Summer
River level, and should be visible from a distance
of 5 miles. 1t is shown from a brown steel
framework structure, 80 feet in height, sur-
monnted by a white watch-room and lantern with
red. roof, erected .at a distance of; 3.4 cables,

8700 W, from the “front light ; the 8iqe of this

- - &



